

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES Monday, March 15th, 2021 at 5:30 PM R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. Rules of Procedure Section 2-59- and 60 were suspended. Councilman William Killian arrived at 5:36 pm.

- 1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm.
- 2. Approval of minutes

a. January 19th, 2020 CCTC Minutes.

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.

- 3. Old Business
 - a. Update on Baseball Alley-Rick Craps, Dennis Corp. There were technical difficulties through zoom, no update was given.
 - **b.** Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk installation -Rick Craps, Dennis Corp. There were technical difficulties through zoom, no update was given.
 - c. Approval of obligated FEMA funds to mitigate Britt Lane. Rick Craps, Dennis Corp. There were technical difficulties through zoom, no approval was given.
 - d. Update to add sidewalks to Douglas Circle and Washington Street in Great Falls-Bill Coleman, ICE.

Mr. Coleman stated SCDOT has a program called Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) for projects like this. The County can get as much as \$500,000 dollars in federal grant money, with the County putting up 20% percent. The current bill has expired but the projects can be submitted so they would be on the list, each project would be \$500,000. Mr. Coleman stated he would add Douglas Circle and Washington Street to the list. <u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.</u>

4. New Business

- a. Approval of bid for resurfacing Shirley Road in the amount of \$497,168.00-Bill Coleman, ICE Councilman Wilson motioned to approve the bid from Lynch's River Contracting, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.
- **b.** Approval of bid for Deer Branch Culvert in the amount of \$ 45,221.50-Rick Craps, Dennis Corp. There were technical difficulties through zoom, no approval was given.
- c. Discuss truck traffic on Canal Road in Catawba, SC.-Councilman Jordan.

Councilman Jordan received an email from Mrs. Butler who lives on Canal Road. She had stated there was a lot of truck traffic from the truck driving school who uses the road as training. Some areas of the road was in bad shape; she has asked if Council would consider installing a no thru truck sign. <u>Councilman Jordan thought it was a State Road and motioned in title only upon the condition of the State's approval to add the sign, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-1 to approve. Councilman Killian opposed.</u>

5. Adjourn.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

1